
From: etcemi [etcemi@ms29.hinet.net]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2001 1:10 AM
To: Barbara Judge
Subject: Re: FCC ID application of Zu Yih Prescision Ind. Co., Ltd.

Dear Ms. Judge,

Thanks for your help on above mattter. Regarding the phone jack you
mentioned, it is just a general phone jack of 2.5 mm in diameter. Attached
please find the photos for the special view of jack and the head of
associated cable.
If you have any further questions, please infrom me.

Regards,

K. C. Chen
ETC/EMC Department

----- Original Message -----
From: "Barbara Judge" <BJudge@CCSEMC.com>
To: "'etcemi'" <etcemi@ms29.hinet.net>
Cc: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2001 8:12 AM
Subject: RE: FCC ID application of Zu Yih Prescision Ind. Co., Ltd.

> Dear K.C.,
>
> I need your help.  The User's Manual indicates that this device has a
"Phone
> Jack".  It looks as though it is really an audio jack that can connect to
a
> PDA, a PC, a CD Player, MP3, or even radio.  It looks as though a special
> adaptor is required to connect this device to a standard telephone.  It is
> not clear in the pictures as to just what type of connector it really is.
> Please clarify.   The application granted yesterday is a companion to this
> one which means that we have very little time to get the second
application
> completed, therefore I need an answer to this question within 36 hours.
> Thank you for your cooperation.
>
> Best Regards,
> Barbara
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: etcemi [mailto:etcemi@ms29.hinet.net]
> Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 8:10 PM
> To: Barbara Judge
> Subject: Re: FCC ID application of Zu Yih Prescision Ind. Co., Ltd.
>
>
> Dear Ms. Judge,
>
> Many thanks for your help on above matter. But there is still another
> application of FCC ID "PKI701001B", would you help to expedite it? Thank
you
> again for your kind help.
>
> Regards,
>
> K. C. Chen
> ETC/EMC Department
>
>
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: "Barbara Judge" <BJudge@CCSEMC.com>
> To: "'etcemi'" <etcemi@ms29.hinet.net>; "Barbara Judge"
<BJudge@CCSEMC.com>



> Cc: "CERTADM" <CERTADM@CCSEMC.com>; "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2001 4:26 AM
> Subject: RE: FCC ID application of Zu Yih Prescision Ind. Co., Ltd.
>
>
> > Dear K.C.,
> >
> > Attached please find copy of FCC Grant issued today.
> >
> > Best Regards,
> > Barbara
> >
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: etcemi [mailto:etcemi@ms29.hinet.net]
> > Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2001 6:35 PM
> > To: Ms. Barbara Judge
> > Cc: certadm
> > Subject: Fw: FCC ID application of Zu Yih Prescision Ind. Co., Ltd.
> >
> >
> > Dear Ms. Judge,
> >
> > Regarding above application, Ms. Taube has fix the problem of Grantee
> code.
> > So, would you send me the FCC ID grant letter as soon as possible?
> >
> > Regards,
> >
> > K. C. Chen
> > ETC/EMC Department
> >
> >
> >


